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DESCRIPTION M.1-10

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
Xcooo __RUINS Y _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two and a half story, four bay by one bay. brick house originally
faced south.

Built on stone foundations, Fletchall House 1s constructed of common
bonded brick on all elevations, except the south elevation. The south
elevation has Flemish bonded brick work which suggests that the south
elevation was originally the '"front" elevation. The south (front) porch
has been removed and a one story frame addition, constructed on poured
concrete foundations, has been added. Thils additlon has been covered by
white aluminum siding and has a flat roof. A black wrought iron railing
marks the edge of the roof and encloses the area as a porch at the second
level. The original south (front) door remains hidden behind the south
addition. This door is composad of glass and wood panels and surmounted
by an four light transom. The north (new front) porch is a poured
conrete slab enclosed on two sides by a black wrought iron railing. The
north door is identical to the south, and is composed of six glass and
wood panels.

Windows are set into flat arches and are flanked by green wooden
louvered shutters. The west three bays of the original house at the first
floor have nine over nine double hung wilndows and the remainder of the
windows are six over six double hung.

The house has a gable roof with slate covering. The east addition
has a slightly lower roof than the west section of the house. Both eas:
and west sectilons have a sawtooth cornice line. There is one interior
brick chimney between the east and west sections and one interior end
chimney at the west elevation.

Tne house originally was rectangular and had a central hall flanked
on the east and west. The east addition was built in 1945 by a Mr,
Buchanan and created a kitchen area. More rescently the frame addition
to the south provided space for a ground level bedroom. North of the
kitchen is an enclosed utility room.

The open string two run stalrway ascends, south to north, along the
east interior wall. It has a carved hand rail and square balusters. The
house has no subfloors and random width floorboards. Walls and cellings
are plaster, 1n some 1instances the plaster has been applied directly to
the brick and other lines; some walls have been papered. Doors are
wooden paneled and have simple and bullseye moldings.

The house 1s set on a hillside, at a conslderable distance from the
road.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B SIGNIFICANCE M. (7-10

2ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
— PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __.CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusIC — THEATER
X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1300- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c. 1825 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Flint's Grove'", containing 300 acrgs on Dry Seneca Creek, was
surveyed for John Flint on July 4, 1722, By 1793 the land had passed
out of the Flint family, and was divided among several owners; the
present 151 3/8 acres was shared by Ann Fletchall (with 50 acres and
3 slaves) and Ninian Clagett (with 100 acres and 8 slaves),.

‘Throughout the 19th century, Flint's Grove passed back and forth
between the Fletchall and Chiswell families as they intermarried,
bequeathed, and sold the property among themselves. Thomas Fletchall
in 1819 bequeathed to his daughter Sarah 152 3/8 acres, valued at $2.63
per acre, but without reference to improvements.3 By the 1825 sale of
Flint's Grove from Sarah and her husband William Chiswell to Sarah N,
@letchall,4 there was a structure on Flint's Grove., Mrs. Fletchall,
vilth her 9 slaves, lived on the farm with her niece and adopted daughter,
Rachel A, Chiswell and husband .illiam A, Chiswell, and their four
children until her death at age 78 in 1862, ith the execution of Sarah
Fletchall's will, Rachel became the owner of Flint's Grove.b

In January 1807, William and Rachel Chiswell sold Flint's Grove
with its 152 3/8 acres to Thomas Fyffe for $6,200.° Fyffe farmed the
land for 16 years, during which time Cattail Road was laid out to
connect the public road from Rockville to Monocacy (present Route 28) with
that from Rockville to Poolesville (White's Ferry Road); Fyffe was paid
$504 for damages in building the 2-mile long road.?’ Fyffe sold Flint's
Grove to George W. and Arthur P. Fletchall in 1883 for $6,500.

Excepting 1 acre granted to Mary Hoskinson for a cemetery, the farm was
subsequently sold to James B. Wise in 1909.9

After UWise's death, his wife Lula sold the property to John D.
Buchanan, 10 who installed plumbing and electricity. After a three-year
ownership by John and Christine Edmands,ll the present owners, Thomas
and Laura Conlon, bought Flint's Grove.12 Mrs., Conlon still occupies the
house,

Flint's Grove is important as an example of a fine house owned for
most of its lifetime by locally prominent and properous farmers. The
Chiswells and Fletchalls were among the earliest settlers of the north-
western part of Montgomery County. Both families received early patents
and moved here from Anne Arundel County and both had large land holdings
throughout the area. !Members of these families were active citizens,

_holding a number of public offices.

See Attachment Sheet I for Footnotes and
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY Bibliography
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 151 3/8 A

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
NFM(A)EI}TM PREPARED BY Crndy Reed - Architectural DescriptioR
Barry Bogage August 1978
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails 926-4510
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

nd Historical Trust SUGARLOAF R=Gio -
The Shaw 2t State Circle ‘
Annapolis
(301

RETURN TO:

PS- 1108
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ACHS SUMEARY FORHM

. Name "Flint's Grove" (Conlon House)

Planning Area/Site Number 17/10 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference
Map 12
. Address 17811 Cattail Road, H-1
Poolesville

Classification Summary
Category__ building

Ownership private

Public Acquisition

Status occupiled

Accessible no

Presgnt use__private regidence

Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC Federal State X County X Local

(Title and date:Inventory of Historical Sites - 1976 )
Date c. 1825 Original Owner

T 97181031, 4"§%ran chiswell

Apparent Condition

a. good c. original site

b. altered
Description

This two and a half story, four bay by one bay common bonded brick
house originally faced south. It now faces north. A one story frame
addition has replaced the original south front porch (south elevation
flemish bonded). This was a two room house with a central hall. This was
expanded by an east addition in 1945 constructed also of brick. There are
nine over nine and six over six double hung windows. There 1s a sawtooth
cornice line and a gable roof with slate covering.

Significance .
Flint's Grove is important as an example of a fine house owned by
locally prominent and prosperous farmers -- the Fletchalls and Chiswells.

Both families received early patents and moved here from Anne Arundel County
and both had large land holdings throughout the area. Members of these
families were active citizens, holding a number of public offices. "Flint's
Grove" was a300 acre grant owned by John Flint in 1722. The present 151 5/8
acres was shared by Ann Fletchall (with 50 acres and 3 slaves§ and Ninian
Clagett (with 100 acres and 8 slaves) in 1793. Throughout the 19th century,
"Flint's Grove'" passed back and forth between the Fletchall and Chiswell
families as they intermarried, bequeathed, and sold the property among
themselves. By 1825 the house was constructed to accommodate large families.
In 1883 Cattail Road was laid out through the property to connect the public
road from Rockville to Monocacy (present Route 28) with that from Rockville
to Poolesville (White's Ferry Road). The owner was paid $504 for damages

in building the two-mile road.

Date researched and researcher August 1978 ry B
e 1 - Bﬁ; ogage
g ? cmgy Ree% - %.rchitectuml Description
Comrzilers;Gail Rothrock 12. Datve Compiled 2/79 14, Designation
Approval
15. Acreage

151 3/8 acres



Flint's Grove #-17/10
Patents, 1722 IL#A/515

State of Maryland

Hall of Records Commission
Department of General Services
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MERYILAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSELERT
NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIOHNAL REGISTER CF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARXS SERVICE
PV NawE X
COMMON:
AMD/OR HISTORIC: -
Fletchall House
- 4
{2. LGCATION - H
STREET ANDC NUMBER:
. Cattail Road
ICiTYy Or TOWN:
Poolesville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland _Montgonery i
[3. CLASSIFICATION : - |
CATEGORY R ACCEZSSIBLE
. STATY
(Check One) OWNERSHIP us TO THE PUBLIT
T District “ Building ] Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
] Site [ Structure  |M Private [ In Process [ Unoceugied [J Restricted
{0 Object O Bosh (3 Being Considered T} Prossrvarion work L3 Unresrictad
in progress Q’ No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

] Agriceltorct ] Government O Park ] Teansportotion O Comments
{7 Commarciat 1 iIndustrial BY Private Residence [0 Otker (Spocisy) . o
{J Educetional [ Mititary [ Religious
] Entertainment O Museum [ Scieatific
t
14 OWNER OF PROPERTY : |
CHWNER'S NAME:
Thomas Conlon
STREEZT AND NUMBER:
Cattail Road
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Poolesville Marviland
&5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION , ;”,\.
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: ]
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREEY AND NUMBER:
CITY OR JOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #);
lé, REPRESERNTATION N EXISTING SURVEYS . 1_‘
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None
DATE OF SURVEY: [} Faderol {1 Stare {3 Ceunry [0 Lezal
DEPCSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS;
]
: - - ;
(5¥EEET AHD NUmBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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. DELTHIPTICN

(Check One)
7] Excellant ?{ Good (7} Feir {] Deterioraied {1 Ruins {1 ‘Unexpcssd

i

CONDITION (Check One) (Checy Cre)

2 Altered {3 Unclitered ] Movaed ﬁ Origincl Site

CESCHIBE THE PRESENT 2 40 ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two story, brick building with a three
bay, main (south) facade laid up in Flemish bond. Much of
this facade has been obscured by an addition that replaces
an earlier one-story porch. The chimney on the eést end
is flu;h gable and on the west end external with stepped
weatherings, The cornice consists of three courses of
brick, the center set at an angle. The relieving arches
are flat and one stretcher tall. The windows are 9/9
double hung sash.

An addition has been made on the east end to provide
a modern kitchen.

In plan, the house has a central through staircase
hall and flanking parlors. Fireplaces at either end have
late Federal mantles,

East of the house is a log medt house with board-and-

batten siding.

3356
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INSTRJCTIONS

SEE

(] Pre-Columtien
{3 15¢th Century

FCRIO0 [(Hreck Ceom or wore ax Approieiz=y

[}

{1 18tk Contury
1 Wik Century

{3 18th Century

4 19th Cantury

1 20¢h Century

SPECIFIC UGATES) (Tf Applicadle and Known)

Atoriginal
{J Prehistoric
[} Historic
Agriculture
Architecture
Art
Commerce

Communications

oo0oBto

Conservation

AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or Mo e 26 Appreoriate)

[ Educstion

[ Enginaering

[ tndustry

[ invention

O Londscepe
Architactyre

[0 Lit2rature

3 Military

O Music

0a

Palitical
Religion/Phi.
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itorian
Theater

Transportation

C o0

Urban Planning
Othar (Specity)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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10. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA o i
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES i LATITLUUE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES "
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORMNER T LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE " LoNG TUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Daegrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutss Seconds Degrees Minutes Secoads
NW o . ) " o . » o v »
NE ° * ° -
SE ° ’ ° -
W Q ’ °© -
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
H
!
i
N { R

. FCRM FREPARED BY

R
NAME AND TiITULE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION

M-NCPPC

DATE

10 May

74

STREETYT AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Soring

STATE

faryland

12., .. . .
L~-’JState Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Cnly)

Nutiornl

—

State

L

Significance of this property is:
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NAME JOHN T. FLETCHALL HeusE
LOCATION CATTAIL Rd Poocesvie, Md. AT DRY SENECA

FACADE N
PHOTO TAKEN  SfihyY mowyeR-
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NAME JOHN T\ RLETCHALL HouSE
LOCATION OWT7A/c RBd PoockSVice flad AT DRY séwéch

FACADE SE
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NAME  JoHN T. Frercnnis Mouse

LOCATION CATTAIL Rd. Povcesviccé, Md. AT Dey Sewech
FACADE Sw

PHOTO TAKEN Sjiofry mdwreR-

4 \1-(o






- F (7~ (0

NAME JoHN T. FLETCHALL - BARN
LOCATION CATTRIL RBd. Poocesviie Md AT DRY SEnEA

FACADE  se
PHOTO TAKEN  s/hofry mowvee
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NAME SOHN T, FLETCHALL — LoG SMOLEHOUSE

LOCATION CATTAIL ®d PooLESVILLE Md. AT DRY SENECA

FACADE  SW
PHOTO TAKEN SJrol1 mbwyes
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